Q&A #5
RFP #653177
Intelligent Bus System

1) Would the University of Arkansas be willing to push the due date back 1 week to allow proper time to make adjustments based on the answers provided? 
A: Please refer to the HogBid site for updated addendums and deadlines.	
2) Which features/solutions should be included in the proposal and which items should be included as add-ons/optional? There are a few places that mention the ability to add on features such as AVA but its also listed in the scope.
	A: All features/options should be included with proposal. Details of which features/solutions can be scaled during implementation will be considered.

3) Can you please provide the number of doors on each bus and the door measurements?
	A: Please see Addendum #3, “Bus Information Detail”

4) Do your vehicles currently have internal and external speakers? 
	A: Please see Addendum #3, “Bus Information Detail”

5) Is there interior signage currently installed? If so can you please provide the units.
	A: There is currently no interior signage installed.

6) What kind of headsign/destination signs are currently installed?
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